Ronald Reagan Presidential Library
Digital Library Collections

This i1s a PDF of a folder from our textual collections.

Collection: Roberts, John G.: Files
Folder Title: JGR/Administrative
Box: 1

To see more digitized collections visit:
https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/diqgital-library

To see all Ronald Reagan Presidential Library inventories visit:
https://reaganlibrary.gov/document-collection

Contact a reference archivist at: reagan.library@nara.gov

Citation Guidelines: https://reaganlibrary.gov/citing

National Archives Catalogue: https://catalog.archives.gov/



https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digital-library
https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digital-library
https://reaganlibrary.gov/document-collection
https://reaganlibrary.gov/document-collection
mailto:reagan.library@nara.gov
https://reaganlibrary.gov/citing
https://catalog.archives.gov/

Ao 415 PRATIE

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 20, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR EDWARD V. HICKEY, JR.
ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT

FROM: JOHN G. ROBERTS #&K
ASSOCIATE COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: Request for a Television and Radio

I would appreciate, if possible, obtaining a television
and a radio for my office. I am located in Room 112/0EOB.

Thank vyou.

an
The



